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The following inquiry has been received:  “1.  The RFP states that the DCC will receive data from the
TC, CC, RC.  Will all of this data be in an electronic format?”

The following response applies: The data collection process is addressed in the Statement of Work
(Article C.1.), Phase I,   item numbers 5-8.  Also see Descriptions & Statement of Work paragraph d.
Offerors Must Address numbers 6 & 8. 

The following inquiry has been received: “If so, will the DCC be involved in creating the systems to
collect and/or enter data?” 

The following response applies: See Statement of Work (Article C.1) and Evaluation Criteria/Method of
Review (Section M).  For example, see Statement of Work (Article C.1) numbers 7 and 8.  This is also
addressed in Section M-Evaluation Criteria/Method of Review, criterion numbers 1 and 2. 

The following inquiry has been received: “2.  The RFP states that the DCC will verify donor eligibility
before a donor can be enrolled.  Is there a time frame that the NHLBI estimates will be required for
verification?” 

The following response applies: These issues will be determined during protocol development (Phase I),
see Statement of Work, Phase I, item number 1. a.  

The following inquiry has been received: “In other words, will someone from the DCC need to be on call
(perhaps through the use of a beeper) for whenever a new donor comes to a CC?” 

The following response applies: See previous response. 

The following inquiry has been received: “3.  Is the DCC responsible for verification to make sure that all
groups are represented?  If so, can this process be automated through a website?” 

The following response applies: This is addressed in the Statement of Work (Article C.1), Phase II, item
number 6.  The methods and approach used by the DCC to accomplish item number 6 is considered a
technical approach.

The following inquiry has been received: “4.  Will the donor subjects have follow-up visits, or is it a one-
time visit?” 

The following response applies: Donor subject follow-up visits are not a requirement of the LTRC
consortium.

The following inquiry has been received: “5.  The RFP states that the DCC will direct the TC and RC to
prepare and distribute samples to researchers.  Is this solely a coordination role (between the Steering
Committee and the other LTRC members) or will the DCC be responsible for making the decision about
who is chosen to receive samples?” 

The following response applies: This question is addressed in Descriptions & Statement of Work,
subparagraphs’ c. and j.
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The following inquiry has been received: “Can the public use website have a restricted-use section for
LTRC members?  Or, does the public use website need to be completely separate?” 

The following response applies: The RFP does not address a requirement for a restricted use section on
the public use website.  The elements to be included are addressed in the Statement of Work, Phase I,
item 8. 

The following inquiry has been received: “6.  The training as described in the TC and RC RFPs indicates
in-person training as an option, but the training described in the DCC RFP does not list that as an option. 
Is in-person training an option for the DCC?  If so, would the DCC need to include the cost of travel for
each member traveling in its budget?” 

The following response applies: The training addressed in the Radiology Center and Tissue Processing
and Distribution Center RFPs relates to the processing, storage, and shipment of biological specimens
and radiology image data.  DCC training is addressed in Descriptions & Statement of Work,
subparagraph d. Offerors Must Address item number 6. and in the Statement of Work, Phase II, item
numbers 1. and 12 for DCC related training.

The following inquiry has been received: “7.  The RFP indicates that we should list the contracts that we
have completed in the past 2 years and also the contracts that are in progress. Can this include grants and
cooperative agreements as well, or is it strictly contracts?  The CC, RC, and TC RFPs state to list
contracts, grants, or cooperative agreements.” 

The following response applies: See Amendment No. 1.

The following inquiry has been received: “8.  Lastly, is there a website with questions that have already
been answered from other organizations responding to this RFP?” 

The following response applies: All questions and responses will be posted with the RFP as
Amendments.

This explanation is provided as guidance to potential offerors and does not supersede any terms of the
solicitation.

The following inquiry has been received: “1. Will application for a DCC receive a more favorable review
if it is from the same institution that has a clinical center?”

The following response applies: A proposal will be judged based on the evaluation factors for award
(Section M) identified in the RFP. 

The following inquiry has been received: “2. Is there a specific requirement regarding prior experience in
lung diseases per se for the PI of the DCC?”

  

The following response applies:The expertise and experience of the Principal Investigator are addressed
in Descriptions and Statement of Work (Section C.1) of the RFP.

This explanation is provided as guidance to potential offerors and does not supersede any terms of the
solicitation.


